Public Document Pack

7=>> NORTH
YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

Agenda

Notice of a public meeting of General Licensing and Registration
Sub-Committee

To: Councillors Tim Grogan, Malcolm Taylor and
Joy Andrews.

Date: Thursday, 25 April, 2024

Time: 10.30 am

Venue: Dalby Room, Ryedale House, Malton, YO17 7HH

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items
taken in open session. Please contact the named democratic services officer supporting

this committee if you have any queries.

Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open
to the public. Please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at public meetings. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to
the start of the meeting, the named democratic services officer supporting this committee.
We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-

disruptive.
Business

1. Election of Chair
To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting

2. Apologies for absence

3. Disclosures of interest

Councillors are invited to declare at this point any disclosable pecuniary interests they

have in items appearing on this agenda, including the nature of those interests.

4. Procedure for meeting (Pages 3-4)

To confirm the procedure to be followed at the meeting.

5. Application for the renewal of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle (Pages 5 - 20)

Licence - HCV 051E
To receive a report from the Corporate Director of Environment

Page 1

OFFICIAL



Agenda Contact Officer:

Nicki Lishman, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01653 638476 or mobile: 07748 220146
Email: nicki.lishman@northyorks.gov.uk

Wednesday, 17 April 2024

Page 2

OFFICIAL



Agenda ltem 4
7> NORTH
@YORKSHIRE
COUNCIL

General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee

Procedure

Introduction

1. The Sub-Committee will conduct its hearings fairly, observing the basic rules of
natural justice.

2. Each hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair and cross
examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross
examination is necessary.

3. Hearings will be held in public but the Sub-Committee may decide to exclude the
public from all or part of a hearing where it considers the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. In this context
“public” includes any party to the hearing or any representative of a party.

Procedure
4. At the beginning of the meeting the Chair shall:-

a) ask those present to introduce themselves;

b) explain the procedure;

c) ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at
the hearing.

5. The Sub-Committee will consider requests from the parties for permission for other
persons to appear at the meeting. Such permission will not be unreasonably
withheld.

6. The Chair will conduct the hearing taking representations from the parties in the
following order:

a) the Licensing Officer who will outline the background to the case. The
Licensing Officer’s role is to provide factual information to the Sub-
Committee.

b) the applicant/licence holder (including any person appointed to represent the
party or any other persons who have been given permission to assist the

party).

c) any party making representations (including any person appointed to
represent the party or any persons who have been given permission to assist
the party).

Page 3



7. Before determination, the applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity
to address the Sub-Committee.

8. Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to put forward
any additional information requested by the Council, to question other persons (if
given permission by the Sub-Committee) and address the Sub-Committee.

9. The Sub-Committee may exclude disruptive persons in certain circumstances.

10.The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing in certain circumstances.

11.The Sub-Committee will ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its
determination. In considering its determination, the Sub-Committee may ask its
Legal Advisor to provide it with legal and procedural advice. The nature of this
advice will be notified to the parties.

12.The Sub-Committee will make its determination at the end of the meeting and this
will be confirmed in writing.

Failure of Parties to Attend a Hearing

13. If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence.

14.Where a party has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the
Sub-Committee may:

a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date; or

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

15.Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at
the hearing of the application, representation or notice made by that party.

16.Where a hearing is adjourned to a specified date the Council will notify the parties
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

April 2024

Pade 4



Agenda Iltem 5

North Yorkshire Council
General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee

25 April 2024

Application for the renewal of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence — HCV 051E

Report of the Corporate Director — Environment

1.0

11

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To seek the determination by the Licensing Sub Committee of an application for a hackney
carriage vehicle licence that does not comply with the standard criteria as stated in the Council’s
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy (“the Policy”). Such vehicles may be licensed at the
discretion of the General Licensing and Registration Sub Committee.

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

BACKGROUND

An application for the renewal of a hackney carriage vehicle licence has been received from
Mr Manolis Paterakis. The application form is attached at Appendix A.

The vehicle is now over 10 years of age, and it does not comply with the vehicle age
criteria outlined in the Policy. The Policy requires vehicles to be less than 10 years old from
the date of first registration.

Details of the vehicle are as follows:

Make: CITROEN

Model: Dispatch Combi L2H1 HDI SX
Colour: GREY

First Registration: 27/01/2014

Mileage: 299,983 (at time of MOT test)
Fuel Type: DIESEL

Engine Size: 1997 cc

Co2 Emission 172 g/km

Ved Co2 Band H

As part of the application process, Officers can confirm that the vehicle passed an MOT test
on 13 March 2024 with no failure or advisory notices. The vehicle also passed the Council’s
vehicle inspection on 20 March 2024 with no defects identified (vehicle inspection checklist

attached at Appendix B).

Members are encouraged to view the vehicle prior to making their decision.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

All of the Sub-Committee’s options are outlined in paragraph 10.0. No alternative options are
available.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

No financial implications have been identified.

Page 5

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE




5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

9.0

9.1

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Licensing Authority must determine an application for the grant of a hackney carriage
vehicle licence in accordance with relevant legislation and the Council’s Policy. The
Licensing Authority would leave itself open to appeal at the Magistrate’s Court or judicial
review should it not comply with all legal requirements.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

No equalities implications have been identified.
CLIMATE CHANGE IMPLICATIONS

No climate change implications have been identified.
POLICY IMPLICATIONS

In carrying out its licensing functions, the General Licensing and Registration Sub-
Committee should have regard to the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire
Licensing Policy.

According to paragraph 8 of the Council’s policy, the licensing regime should ensure that
licensed hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are of high quality and accessible, offer
safety and comfort to the users and operate in such a way as to protect the public’s safety
and well-being. Whilst facilitating access to an efficient and effective public transport service.

According to paragraph 15 of the Council’s policy, the policy will be applied in the majority of
cases when considering licence applications, but the licensing authority will consider each
application on its individual merits and may, at times, allow exceptions to the general policy.

According to paragraph 16 of the Council’s policy, it will be necessary to consider, in relation
to any particular application, whether the specific circumstances justify allowing an exception.

According to paragraph 17 of the Council’s policy, it will be up to the applicant to show that
an exception should be made to the policy, and if the objectives can still be met, the licensing
authority may exercise its discretion to depart from the general policy. Where exceptions are
made, reasons will be given.

Paragraph 47 of the Council’s policy outlines the hackney carriage vehicle specification which
requires vehicles to be less than 10 years old (the age of the vehicle shall be taken from the
date of first registration shown on the vehicle registration document, V5C). It goes on to state
that the policy with regards to vehicle specification shall be applied in the majority of cases
when considering licensing applications, but the licensing authority will consider each
application on its individual merits and may, at times, allow exceptions to this policy. Where
exceptions are made in this regard, vehicles shall be subject to three mechanical inspections
each year.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The vehicle does not comply with the standard criteria as stated in the Policy; therefore, the
determination of the application rests with the Sub-Committee.

Page 6

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE



10.0 RECOMMENDATION(S)

i) to grant the application.
ii)  to grant the application including additional conditions; or
iii)  to reject the application.

APPENDICES:

Appendix A — Application form
Appendix B — Vehicle Inspection Report, MOT, and V5¢

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:

North Yorkshire Council’'s Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licensing Policy
Department for Transport’s Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Licensing best practice guidance for
licensing authorities in England (Updated 17 November 2023)

Karl Battershy

Corporate Director — Environment
County Hall

Northallerton

8 April 2024

Report Author — John Wardell — Licensing Enforcement Officer
Presenter of Report — John Wardell — Licensing Enforcement Officer

Note: Members are invited to contact the author in advance of the meeting with any detailed queries
or questions.

Page 7

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Page 9



7. NORTH Application for Renewal
@ YORKSHIRE of a Hackney Carriage or
k )COUNCH_ Private Hire Vehicle Licence

WARNING
It is an offence for the applicant to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement or to omit any material to
obtain a licence. Such action will reflect on the suitability of the applicant to hold such a licence. Please read
the questions carefully before completing the form.

e Lybe &/ Hackney Carriage Vehicle O Private Hire Vehicle
Do you intend to use the (

vehicle entirely or

predominantly in North Yes {1 No

Yorkshire?

Licence plate number - O S / E

Make and model C,7KO€A/ D‘SPATCH»
Colour G Qé‘(

Date of first registration y i ¢ = ZOl[f

Are youc licensed in s — Please provide licence no
= e

Please note that vehicles over the age of 10 years will not generally be licensed (unless they are wheelchair
accessible). Any applications in respect of vehicles over 10 years should be accompanied by some
supporting documentation to demonstrate that the specific circumstances of the case would warmant a
departure from the Council's policy.

Number of passengers ?
Meter make and model
(if applicable) Dl Gl TA'X P— Z
Name of private hire operator
| (private hire only) -U ZA

Page1 of 3

Page $0m:



SECTION 2 - APPLICANT DETAILS

Name

Address
{including post code) |

Email address

Telephone number

Date of birth

|
|
|

If the applicant is a company or partnership, please provide details of all directors or partners below

Director/Partner Date of birth Address and telephone number

SECTION 3 ~ ADDITIONAL PROPRIETORS

State the name and address of every person (including any limited company) who is a proprietor or part
proprietor of the above vehicle or is concemed in the keeping, employing or letting on hire of the vehicle.

Proprietor name Date of birth Address and telephone number

SECTION 4 - DECLARATION

D/I have read and understood the implications of the waming regarding the making of false

declarations in relation to this application and confirm that to the best of my knowledge the
articulars | have provided with this application are correct.

lf a licence is granted, | undertake to comply with all relevant licence conditions, policy
quirements and byelaws where applicable.

| will notify the council if any information in this application changes, as outlined in the Council's
Hackney Cami Hire Licensing Policy.

5/ 204

Signature:
Date:

Page 2 of 3

OFfAig N VE



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

Page 13



J

g
MOT test certificate @

1 Vehicle identification number Driver & Vehicle
VF7XDAHZ4DZ2058917
e oty o recltrat Standards
2 Registrationnumber 2 Country of registration
T Agency
Make and modeal
CITROEN DISPATCH
$'Vehicle category 1'Mileage Mileage history
M1 229,983 miles 206,440 miles 27.03.2023

172,862 miles 12.04.2022
170,150 miles  22.03.2022

= Pass
* Date of the test ® Expiry date
13.03.2024 11.04.2025

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date, the earliest you can present your vehicle for test is
12.03.2025.

3 | ocation of the test
179 OSBALDWICK LANE, YORK, YO10 3BA

% Testing organisation and inspector name

S908AZ OSBALDWICK MOTORS
J.A.LAMB

MOT test number
271402621025
Check that this document is genuine by visiting www.gov.uk/check-mot-history

If any of the details are not correct, please contact DVSA by email at
enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Receive a free annual MOT reminder by subscribing
at www.gov.uk/mot-reminder or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

ﬁ

Page1of1 issuer signature

Payé’44




@ NORTH Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Inspection

@

YORKSHIRE Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
COUNCIL IMPORTANT: Read Standards of Inspection Overleaf
Chassls No: S¥9{ & Inspection Form Referance: Vehicle type:
\‘/,FT )‘DM—I?.D‘LP 1

Make and Modael: Year of Manufacture:
O\ TRoen O\SPAT 3014 | [fiackney cantage
Plate number:

Mileage;, . , - Colour:
.__OSLE 0693 "0 rex
Driver Name: Badge Number: [ Private Hire

All hackney carriage and private hire vehicles must be maintained to no less than the standards set outin the DVSA publication
‘MOT Inspection Manual - Private Passenger and Light Commercial Vehicle Testing', ISBN 978-0-8549352-5-2. Failure to meet
such standards would result in the inspection being failed.

In addition, the inspaction should be failed if any of the reasons below apply.

MOT
MOT requirements | 1 |

Front and rear lamps

Headlamps
Sto S

| Rear reflectors
Diraction indicators

| Steering and suspension
Steering control

Steering machanismsystam
Power steering
Transmission

| Whee| bearings

{ Front suspension

Rear suspension 5
Shock absorbers

Brakes
Controls/ABS warring system
Condition of servica brake system
Condition of parking braks system
[ Service brake performance
| Parking brake performance
Tyres and whoeels

Tyre type ‘Pleasa completa the Information below ,
Tyra condition {(including spare) N/SIF E N/S/R El SPARE D

Tread Depth of each tyre osF [4] OISIR

X |

SN Y NN -\’\\\_’\\ N\ \\\\

R,

Lﬁoad wheels
_Seats and Seat belts
How many seats does the vehicle have?
Moun
 Condltion &
|_Driver’s ‘view of the road and mirrors
| Hom
| Exhaust system
Fuel system
Exhaust emissions
Body interior
Luggage space
First aid kit

MRRNNNNRY NN LS
“ B

OFFI la é@ﬁj_]s{




Page 16



‘Retest date (if applicable):

“Examiner’

Signature:

Date of Test:

20 [63] 7024

SELSTATE St WV Y VI I\ V,Uun

B licensing.h northyorks.gov.uk
C taxi.har@northyorks aov vk

D licensina,fic@northyorks. ov.uk

E taxilicensing.rye@north orks.gov.uk
F licensing,s northyvorks .qov.uk
G Hcensinq.sel@northvorks.qov,uk

Vehicle testing station

number (VTS):

WYRTAYS

Authorised examiner
number;

1AkV4S

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE

Page 17




A [Regiatration numise N ol
Dnver & Vehicle

Licensing
Agency

REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATE

A ]

Registered keeper

make Docurnent reference nuMber
You must sura that the
£33 1085715007 03208 .0020_33300 hn:;neehand nddr?; ;d:g'd Don't share, koop It safe
see saction 3. 0127 843 1013
RAKIS .
Acquired vehiclo on 30 04 2020 @

Thinking of buying this vehicle? O
Buyer beware... /
Do you know haw 10 avoid being trickad ino buying

a siolen vehicke?
Fou Ups nrdd scvico go 10 gov.uk/checka-when-buying-s-used-car

THIS DOCUMENT IS NOT PROOF OF OWNERSHIP.
It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle.

Registration Certificate transiations

Fromme tre Sovolenis
Mysimior ot | ilmesius
Megistre ivugaiayical

Dol Thajuntenayinng
matrikita
» W nAL CulDen
Oyvacirniea evdan il

Flargrove sc o Mumthywmios
Farnmery sty ely
Caarrinat 12 ReQiie xopant
MuAenari@w s

Cmrtiheant of oo name s uhatbom
Teasling CMmilte

G i vt s
Rewtatidaigas spber it

Tahassuonstiess Hhinoy
Nagialeass boulurmasiig
At s i lomadag )
[Hemsami gl Hyypan i

S— - ) T R
[ R
Trmyedions b oygiry e
Trgicrervighuites |

Frommaing dorvisn

Data protection

protectian ows. Flig low allows un (o reldase your dati 1o thoe pohice anch Dl

DVEA DANESan Soul Horsdil Uatil in secortdencg will (osd vahicio Tiw Snd daln
or lurthor nlormation albout how wa procesn you! datn, your rigihis W

onkcenant bodeas W sho pravida gata fo athel partns whirs e law aliows it F
WO 18 A0NIACT sde tr pvivaty Hatiee S v isJaviag i vecy (hcy

Special notes (these notes cannot be remaved)

NO. OF FORMER KEEPERS 2
1. DECLARED NEW AT FIRST REGISTRATION.

How to fill in your V5C Registration Certificate (log book)
Tax or SORN (Statutory Off Road Notification) using the document reference number above.

vehicle details trensferringmy %) name and / or transferring or exporting this Qsip
vehicie to a new i part exchanging vehicle for more %l
‘keaper (not 8 this vehicle to a than 12 months
trader) motor trader
You must fill in t's quick and simple ~ * You must fill in It's quick and simple if you or someone Seltng vehicle:
saction 1 over the to tell us online at section 3 over the to tell us ontine at: yoyg\rjasdk\glhe youmuy:tl:ilhme
page and retum the gov.uk/sold- page and return the gov.uk/sold- vehicle (o s taking it date of sale on
whole V5C (o DVLA, bought-vehicle whole V5C to DVLA, . bought-vehicle out of the country for ~  section 6 over the
Swansea, SA99 1BA. Or fill In saction 2 Swansea, SAS9 1BA. Or fil in section 4 12 months or more, ' pagaand give it to
For more information | over the page and You should receive | over the page and 90 1o saction 5 over the new kseper.
go 1o: gov.ul/ send o DVLA, ?’WV&W“" relum just that page 1@ page. Vehiclo tax or
change-vohicle- Swansea, woeks. to DVLA, Swansea, For more information = SORN Isn't passed
detalls-rogistration- ~  SAQ9 1BA. For more information = SASO 1BA. go to: gov.uk/ '
certificate You must give go lo: gov.uk/ taking-vehicias-
saction 6 to the - change-name- out-of-uk
new keeper. address-v5c

Page 18




Vehicle details wm,-_;_T.___-—
{Ad 0
wgswation [ 2058017
yumbes e rarra NO VF7ch;AH240
B. Dots of frat egetmon 27 01 2014 p.5: Engina number DYZ! 080688
B U, 2702, 2034 1w purmiatie et 2610
O.1. Mabw CITROEN : Moss b service 18686
D2:Type X e ¢ mito (KW/
varent XDAHZ' ") (only for matorcycie)
version XDAHZA R. Colour GREY
o Tochmcx‘nombdb"
= u?mo e ol trallet
Rea! divicg sMisSONs o
« Model DISPATCH COMBI! L2H1 HDI SX 0.1: bmiect 2000
oﬁ-né:yrypo hDAPv 0.2: unbmed g 790
: « Gound lovel
1) Taxation clase DIESEL CAR uU; 80 =
D.61; Suspsnaion lype U.1- stationary (GBXA)
( (Yl Revenue weight U.2: engina speed (min-1) 3200
l : by (&
P.1: Oylincler capachy (o) 1097 CC u.ar‘.ldfvioe:(;‘i@
V7: GO, [pkm) 172 G/KM V: Exhaus <Y 0396
R3: Typa of fuel HEAVY OIL V.1: CO (g/wm or g/K . -
B.1: Numbser bl sealy V.2: HC (g/kem ar g/kwh)
© Inokuding criver 2 \.3: NOx (g/km or g/kWh) 0,181
8.2: Numbar of stinding V.4 HO+NOx (g/Hm) 0212
g V.8 particulaies 0.001
[D.4]. Wheetoln 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY (g/km or g/KWh)
J1 Voticho catagory M1

E2°2001/118'0350°21
04

K: Typw appeoval nunber
P21 Max. nel power (KW)

Change my vehicle details — Oniy il In detaits 9

j sutumitting thia torm you are declaring thal the information providad 8 cormact.

(ot haye mada change 10 your vehicla or |l o kfermation ahove I8 incomoct, you must

il
e Ol
rocumant referonce numbor 0127 843 1013
/Mhoelplan / Body type: ‘

L LCET T EEEE TR
IN / Chassis / Frame number: :

" . AL . T T | ;

] f 13 IR | Bl \ B I

lew revonue weight: Date of change:

EEEE - EEE

1 ! | | | { | |
| |
L ] | '

i submitting this form you arv declaring that the information provided Is corroct.

o must tell s immediately If you have sold or transferred your vehicla. It's quick

nd simpio 10 1o s onine. If you don't recaive an acknowledgment or tax refund,
appicable, go 1o gov.uk/contact-the-dvia as you may stil be liable.
ymmuqkoepmareg'matbnumbvywmwaomsbﬂomywselalw«
To tefl US go 10: gov.uk/keep-registration-numbar

Selling or transferring my vehicle to a new keeper (ot

e cormatad or ehnngord H
ndmwlmhummmm)mwmmvscwmgm
BAWIBAWMMWCAPHALB.

No. of seats No. of standing "
inc. driver:  places: wpovof fugl. il 5
| A
Engina number: - el : '
R R L
New colour: Date of change: CLR
| BEER REE0 ]
| i ‘ 1ot |10 P8 1
Tax class: ‘
0 (0 A 19 ) et s ‘Yl
Fumnmhlmrnwwmwmwmgoxogwuwehmo—wﬂdo-m-d
a trader) \

You can use this form to tefl us if you have:
» Sold your vehicle — il in the boxes below and the date of sk on seci
Bovertmpage.UsebiacklnknndOAPWN.S.Twonnctmswnb)gJ
1o tha naw keeper, Return the rest of the V5C to DVLA, Swansea, SAS9 1BA.
» Sold, transferrad or part exchanged your vehicle to a motor trader - gato
sechion 4 (yalow section) on the naxt page.

Current UK address (house number, street name, town / city):

el 0 lﬁw‘elg wdT-? Forietommatios oci'm oefukﬂtikmvg”c"?ﬁ"?”}, .
::m:trfem::nmm{ 0127 843 1013 d 1,\‘ l‘-:'Jﬁl;Jr“l[ IJ l TT 1L
¥ other title or business / com :xmne 4 | T ' j__:HT.—}F’ ' |l L_%,l
(ERENARNNNNREENANRARANE BEREREREEERAT s BRRETT
kesper's first and middle names written in fuil: Date of sale: (mandatory) Mileage: (optional
T T LTI BRENAL " EEki
urname: ntact number of the | me pan e o e g g W
TTELIT LTI LILLITITIITTT [ sz e
i eet number for companies only: ;Da'le of birth: (optional) new koeper: (optional) |
[ITTL] 15 1 O 5 T R T oo s O O O A R L
:‘:2‘;"8:;&1:’1:'*""“‘"“““;1 0520 Lage 2 %
839/ 1095715007 / 03208 2o (INLCIRNN OmA - =—y



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for meeting
	5 Application for the renewal of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - HCV 051E
	Appendix A - HVC 051E
	Appendix B - HVC 051E




